
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Dr. Joe Schaffer, President 
 LCCC Board of Trustees 
 
Cc: LCCC Foundation Board of Directors 
 
From: Lisa Trimble, AVP of Institutional Advancement 
 
Date: August 31, 2020 
 
Re: Naming Tributes 

 
In accordance with Section 5.5P – Naming of College Spaces Procedures, the LCCC Foundation has 
reviewed the below candidate for potential naming opportunities on campus.  We propose the following 
candidate for recognition on the Cheyenne campus through a naming tribute based on their financial 
and service contributions to Laramie County Community College. 
 
Carol and Art Merrell:  
Carol and Art Merrell have recently committed a generous gift to the LCCC Foundation to support the 
completion of the student activity lounge in the new residence hall. This gift will support LCCC’s vision to 
complete this student dedicated space with the remainder of the residence hall and allow the space to 
be available to students in the Spring of 2021. Additionally, the completion of this space will allow 
LCCC’s Esports team to have a “home” on the LCCC campus. Carol and Art, have shown a history of 
commitment to the students of LCCC. They have established a scholarship for students in the 
radiography program, they are members of the LCCC Flight Crew and have given to support the Trustees 
Scholarship, the Golden Eagle Athletic Endowment, Western States Bank Food Pantry and many other 
scholarship and program funds in the Foundation. We appreciate Carol and Art’s dedication to the 
success of our students.  
 
Based on their current and past support, we propose naming the student activity lounge in the new 
residence hall on the LCCC Cheyenne campus, the Merrell Student Activity Lounge.  
 
The Board of the LCCC Foundation recommends and supports this candidate and the identified naming 
tribute and looks forward to the Trustees’ favorable response.  


